Rao Qurban Ali

Web Developer | Frontend Developer | React Developer | Angular Developer | Ul Developer | Shopify Developer | Wordpress Developer | Web Designer

Email: <u>aliqurban317@gmail.com</u> **Call**: +971 505243616

Linkedin: linkedin.com/in/rao-qurban-ali-ab6619b3/ Website: https://yoyorao.com

Summary

My name is Rao Qurban Ali. I have 7+ years of hands-on experience efficiently coding websites and applications using modern HTML5, CSS3, Less, Sass and JavaScript. My Other Expertise is Bootstrap, Foundation, WordPress, Angular, React, Ionic, Shopify, PSD & Figma TO HTML5

Template, PSD & Figma TO WordPress, PSD & Figma TO Shopify, PSD & Figma TO React, W3 Standards / Responsive Website.

RELEVANT SKILLS AND ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- Strong understanding of User Experience concepts.
- Highly proficient in JavaScript, modern JavaScript, TypeScript and HTML5
- Experience with User Interface (UI) and User Experience (UX) design
- Experience with Github and an understanding of Git Flow.
- Ability to help resolve complex integration issues across multiple teams and external third party systems.
- Experience designing and implementing microservices, APIs
- Values writing simple, clear & understandable code over clever but complicated code.
- Good communication skills are able to explain and reason about technical decisions clearly and effectively.
- Well-versed in software engineering tools, techniques, and processes: CI/CD, TDD,
- Pair programming, code reviews, Design patterns, etc.
- Scrappy and not afraid to embrace the startup nature of diving into new and exciting
- Projects and moving quickly to address new challenges
- Participate in a blameless culture that focuses on process and technology
- Eagerness to work in a start-up culture.
- Modern mobile/web application stack
- JavaScript, both modern techniques and core concepts
- Good knowledge of React, Angular, and the surrounding open-source ecosystem
- Build tooling (Webpack & Metro bundler)
- High level of proficiency in front-end markup and styling
- Modern CSS layout features like Flexbox and Grid
- Develop and test cross browser functionalities.
- SEO Validation, and Fix Google analytics issues and increase the speed of the website

- Solve e-commerce related issues.
- Email Marketing and develop logical automation in shopify.

Experience

Aiwa Box, Dubai (UAE) — Web Engineer

Feb 2023- PRESENT

My Responsibilities

- Develop Shopify Website.
- Enhance the functionalities of the shopify website.
- Figma design converts into real code in shopify or wordpress.
- Develop and maintain Wordpress websites.
- PSD To HTML Conversion by using Bootstrap 4,5, Less, Sass, Animations, JavaScript, jQuery, React, Liquid and theme builders for theme development.
- Give support to the other teams.
- Email Marketing and develop logical automation in shopify.
- Solve e-commerce related issues.
- Collaborate with the designing team for new features implementation and give the support for design related.
- Maintain Code version on git and bitbucket.
- Maintain the task sheet and ticks on Jira.
- Develop and test mobile responsiveness of the website.
- Develop and test cross browser functionalities.
- SEO Validation, and Fix Google analytics issues and increase the speed of the website.

Leed, Islamabad (Pakistan) — Web & Frontend Engineer

Jan 2022 - Jan 2023

My Responsibilities

- Give Technical Support To Backend developers and designers.
- Design Websites Page.
- PSD To HTML Conversion by using Bootstrap 4,5, Less, Sass, Animations, JavaScript, jQuery, Angular, and React.
- Theme Development For WordPress.
- Develop Websites by using Ionic and angular/React Develop Shopify Stores
- Manage Hosting Servers Like Godday, Hostgator, Bluehost, Namecheap etc Develop a thorough understanding of the software and how to accomplish requests from clients.

- Perform visual and functional QA Organize and prioritize concurrent projects Monitor and maintain websites.
- Manage the Teams and lead the projects.

Lalaland.pk, Lahore (Pakistan) — Frontend Engineer

March 2018 - Dec 2021

My Responsibilities

- Play a Bridge rule To Backend developers and designers Design Websites Page & Management.
- PSD To HTML Conversion by using Bootstrap, Less, Animations, JavaScript, ¡Query.
- Work On Newsletters For Users, Orders & Marketing.
- Develop Websites by using Ionic and Angular/React Develop Shopify Stores.
- Manage Hosting Servers Like Godday, Hostgator, Bluehost, Namecheap etc Develop a thorough understanding of the software and how to accomplish requests from clients.
- Perform visual and functional QA Organize and prioritize concurrent projects Monitor and maintain websites.

Linez Tech, Lahore (Pakistan) — UI & Frontend Engineer

Dec 2014 - March 2018

My Responsibilities

- Give Technical Support To Frontend developers and designers
- Design Websites Page and Mobile Applications
- PSD To HTML Conversion by using Bootstrap, Less, Sass, Animations, JavaScript
- Theme Development For WordPress
- PSD To WordPress.
- Theme Design and Customize For WordPress

Skills

JavaScript • CSS • Web Design • Responsive web • SEO • Troubleshooting • Responsive Web Design • User Interface Design • Web Development • Project Management • REST API • Github • Vue • Angular • React • Wordpress • Shopify • Less,Sass • Ionic App development • Google Cloud • AWS server TypeScript • Cross-Browser Compatibility • Ahref • Google Search Console • Google Merchant Center • GA4 • Google & Facebook pixels

Other Information

Full Name	Rao Qurban Ali
Nationality	Pakistani
Current Residency	Dubai, United Arab Emirates, UAE
Current Working Status	Currently working as a Web developer at Aiwabox in Dubai, United Arab Emirates.
Current Visa Status	I have 2 years employment visa of Dubai, United Arab Emirates, UAE
Total Experience in Dubai, United Arab Emirates, UAE	1 Years
Overall Experience	7+ Years
Education	Master in Computer Science
Portfolio	https://yoyorao.com/
Contact Number	+971505243616
Email	aliqurban317@gmail.com
linkedin	linkedin.com/in/rao-qurban-ali-ab6619b3/